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18 March 2021

Mr Thomas Dales
Development Assessments
Hornsby Shire Council

296 Peats Ferry Road
HORNSBY NSW 1630

Dear Thomas

From the Head
Phillip Heath AM

Re: DA/1015/2020 & PPSSNH-179 - DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION - BARKER COLLEGE

We refer to the above application currently being considered by Hornsby Shire Council

(DA/1015/2020) and Sydney North Planning Panel (PPSSNH-179).

We wish to confirm that the proposed Maths and Student Hub Facility (‘the Proposed
Development’) is intended to augment and enhance existing similar Maths facilities that are of a
lower standard on the Barker College site. The proposal does not seek an increase in the

maximum number of students and staff set by Condition 60 of DA/1194/2016.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

With every good wish,

Yours sincerely
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Phillip-Heatd AM
Head of Barker College

Cec: James Farrington, Rodney Pickles

91 Pacific Highway t +612 8438 7999
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